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Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

e
From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 11:01 AM
To: 'Pearllyn Kang'
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: MV - SKQ8134A - DOA: 17/12/2017 - MSIG Ref: 541959

Dear Pearllyn,

The Market Value of SKQ 8134A is 522K (Est) as at Dec 2017.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 11:12 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang' <pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV - SKQ8134A - DOA: 17/12/2017 - MSIG Ref: 541959

Dear Pearllyn,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

"WISHSSE YOU 8 HapPPY Nnew Year 2018°

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com)
Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 11:06 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_ Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: MV - SKQ8134A - DOA: 17/12/2017 - MSIG Ref: 541959




Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 11:12 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV - SKQ8134A - DOA: 17/12/2017 - MSIG Ref: 541959
Attachments: enquireRebateByPublicBefo.pdf

Dear Pearllyn,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

‘WISHeS YOU & HaPPY new vesr 2018°

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 11:06 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: MV - SKQ8134A - DOA: 17/12/2017 - MSIG Ref: 541959

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the MV of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you!

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2588 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com

¥

Al Insurer Claims
MSI G A AWL Team of the Year
% . : 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRRTEANE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any

1



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireR ebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?’FUNCTL...

Singapore NRIC

0506B

SKQ8134A

Yes

21 Dec 2017

TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.0 AUTO ABS AIRBAG

Silver

Page 1 of 2

2008 M\/ 22k

1AZE119695
MR053BK4107036948
108.0 kW (144 bhp)
$25,403.00

29 Dec 2008

29 Dec 2008

:

$25,403.00

Yes
28 Dec 2018

$13,971.00

21/12/2017



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

28 Dec 2018

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$6,501.00

$662.00

$14,633.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 21 Dec 2017

Page 2 of 2

https://vzl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?PFUNCTL... 2 1/12/2017



sGCARMART.CONM

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Articles Forum Tools & Tips
«a®Q
- .
Singtel
i 2016 Subaru XV 1.6iS At $86k. 3 " h & ]
Post an Advertisement Aute)inn "
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just | Al A Ripleintion Nov Car Buyyrs ; |
$58 until it's SOLD! dlick here to view -
8 our PRISTINE USED CARS = }
Dir
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling R ey W GREAT PRICES = 1

Sort by Date Posted

16 vehicles E_.CE'..’I“WE'EA,V,WM - __WN 7—"" } Advanced Search M Submit €
Make Model Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Camry 2.0A Any Any 2008 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Camry 2.0A $22,800 $11,810 /yr 11-Nov-2008 1,998 cc 97,818 km Luxury Available

Hurry For The Best Deal! All Wear And Tear Parts Replaced Plus Free Servicing Package Means You Won't Have To Pay A Cent To Drive 1 More Year!
The Best Selling Comfort Sedan That Will Give You Only Dr...

Car House Pte Ltd & Detais
Tags: 2008 Toyota Canvy, 2008 Toyo
Toyota

Posted: 01-lan-2018 Camiry, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camiry, Toyota, Camry, Camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 5-yr
COE)

2.0L Camry! I Deal For Short Term Usage Or Renew COE, High Paper Value,
Till Now! Guaranteed No Repair Needed. Call Now

$47,800 $9,550 fyr 15-Feb-2008 1,998 cc =

Available

Luxury
New 6 Months Road Tax, Inspection All Done! Original Paint Since Day 1

Abwin Trading

Tags: 2008 Toyota Camry, 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camiry, Tayot:
Toyota

Camry, Toyota, Camry, Caniry, Used

Postedt: 3 017

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 10- $73,800 $7,380 /yr 14-Jan-2008 1,998 cc 145,000 km Luxury Available
yr COE)
Top 5 Cheapest In SG. Interest Rate From 3.18% Onwards, New S Years Coe Price At $46,800. Depreciation At $7K Plus Spacious Sedan Yearly For
The Next 10 Years, Servicing Just Done, Low Mileage Done At...
; iy 3000 Foyobe Chmey. Pyt Catiny, T 608 CHRA TR o A3 Details
Posted: 35-Dac-2 T‘ amiy, <008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Caniry, Toyota Camry, Toyeta, Camry, Camiry, Used
Toyota Camry 2.0A $18,000 N.A 20-Jun-2008 1,998 cc 176,898 km Luxury Available
The Car Is Regularly Serviced Only At Borneo Motors Service Centre Ubi. Full Service History Record Is Available. Last Serviced In Sep 2018. Aged W
Well. Camry s A Very Reliable Car That Is Rated As On...
Posted: 720-Dec-2017 Ta 2008 Toyota Camry, 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Canwy, Camry, Used @ Details

To

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket e e
Bidded Carplates
" ; For Sale!
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle ——————
Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 5-yr $48,800 $9,750 fyr 26-Mar-2008 1,998 cc 101,000 km Luxury Availabie
COE)
One Owner, Very Well Maintained, Mint Condition, $6,800 Down Payment, $886 Monthly Installment, Please Drop By For Viewing Now.
— 2008 Toyota Camry, 20 Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camiry, Camry, Used A& Details
Toyota Camry 2.0A $18,800 N.A 16-Apr-2008 1,998 cc 169,000 km Luxury Available
Well Maintained. In-House Loan. Trade-In Welcome,
Posted: 16-Dec-2017 ?(; j?h-’ws Toyota Camry, 2008 Toyota Cany, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camiy, Camry, Used /Q Details
oyots
Toyota Camry 2,0A $23,800 $12,160 /yr 02-Dec-2008 1,998 cc 93,223 km Luxury Available
Viewed To Believe! 1 Owner! Genuine Real Mileage, Borneo Unit! Purchase With A Peace OF Mind, Flawless Exterior And Clean Interior, Well
Maintained By Previous Owner, Super Cool And Powerful Aircon, S...
. ~ . - : - &2 Details
B saidash - spa  Tags: 2008 Toyota Camey, 2008 T 1 Camiry, Toyota Camry, Toyota Canvy, Toyota, Camry, Camry, Used N
Posted: 13-Dec- 2017 Toyata
Toyota Camry 2.0A $20,000 $12,640 /yr 17-Jul-2008 1,998 cc N Luxury Available

Compare Posted: D6 Dec-2017 A petails



2008 Toyota Camry, 2008 Toyota Camiy, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camry, Camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A $22,800 $12,010 /yr 06-Nov-2008 1,998 cc 100,949 km Luxury Available

Low Mileage! New 6mths Road Tax! Brand New Tyres! No Repairs Needed! All Trade In Welcome, Major Bank And In House Loan Available! Night And  SZZITHTS
Door Step Viewing Available! Hurry Call Our Friendly Staff ...

Postad: 01-Dec-2017 : 2008 Toyata Camry, 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camiry, Tayota Camry, Toyora, Camry, Canny, Used Q Details

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 10- $78,800 $7,880 fyr 16-Jul-2008 1,998 cc 107,000 km Luxury Available
yr COE)

5 Yrs COE Price $48,800, OPC Converted Unit With Genuine Low Mileage Done At 107,000KM Which Is 12,000KM Per Yr! Super Ideal To Renew 10 Yrs
COE! 100% Accident Free! Tip Top Working Condition, No Repa...

3 1
= Woadis Sk ;2008 Toyata Caniry, 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camry, Camry, Used gl" Details
Posted: 01-Dec-2017 5

Toyota Camry 2.0A $24,800 $18,550 /yr 29-Aug-2008 1,998 cc - Luxury Available
Optional: 5 Years COE Renewal For $51,800, 10 Years COE Renewal For $77,800. Only $2,480 Down Payment. Up To 90% Flexible Loan. We Provide
Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Ava...
Classic Credit Pte Ltd & oetails
Posted: 01-0 ; Tags: 2008 Toyota Canwy, 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camiry, Toyota, Camey, Camry, Used
Fosted: 01-0 7 tovata
Toyota Camry 2.0A $22,800 $18,450 /yr 11-Jul-2008 1,998 cc - Luxury Available
Don't Miss! New Road Tax Until January 2018, Reliable With Comfort And Fuel Efficiency! Very Well Maintained By One Careful Teacher Owner, Come
Wt Original Paintwork! Guaranteed Accident Free! Flexibl...
tail
Postads » Tags: (18 Toyeta Camey, 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Tayota, Camwy, Carmry, Used ﬁ" Detaily
iy © Tovota
Toyota Camry 2.0A (New S-yr %$50,800 $10,150 fyr 28-Jul-2008 1,998 cc 120,187 km Luxury Available
COE)
Mint Condition.Painstakingly Cared For By Civil Servant Ex-Owner! No Need To Worry On Its Condition! First To Come And See Will Surely Love And
Buy!No Repairs Need. Inspect/Test Drive To Be Utterly Co...
Car House Pte Ltd g Detalls
Pasted: 23 Now-2017 I PO08 Toyata Canwy, aniry, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Tovota, Camry, Camry, Used
Toyota Camry 2.0A $19,000 N.A 30-Jan-2008 1,998 cc 146,000 km Luxury Available
(SoneianmEnT)

Very Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly By Owner, Call Now For Viewing!

Posted: 19-Nov-2017 2008 Toyota Camry, 2008 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry, Foyota, Camry, Camry, Used

& Details

Toyota Camry 2.0A 423,800 $12,350 /yr 27-Nov-2008 1,998 cc - Luxury Available

Very Well Maintained. Immaculate Condition, Fuel Efficient And Reliable, Well Maintained, Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, Price Negotiable, Call Or
Visit Our Showroom For Viewing Now!

3 Details
Posted: 16-Nov-2017 1298 2008 Toyota Camry, 2608 Toyota Camry, Toyota Camiry, Tovota Gamry, Toyota, Camry, Camry, Used ’3 i
e * Toyota
Toyota Camry 2.0A $17,800 N.A 11-Mar-2008 1,998 cc & Luxury Available
$0 Driveaway Available, Superb Condition, Powerful And Luxurious Sedan That Is Well Maintained, View And Test It To Believe! Buy It From Us With A
Peace Of Mind, Professional After Sales Service Assur...
Dickson Automobile [‘4‘ Details
4 i . Tags: 2008 Toyo 1y, 2008 Toyota Camry, Tovota Camry, Toyota Camry, Toyota, Camry, Camry, Used
Posted: 11-Nav-2017 Toyota
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Cate Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads results/page

saCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars ar
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COF cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find buy used Camry 2.04,
Camry 2.0A Singapore, used Camry 2.0A Singapore, used Camry 2.04, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Canuy 2.0A Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel imparters, authorised car
dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car
parformance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this

information Is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any respansibility for errars or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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